Case 1:22-cr-00035-JLS-HKS  Document 244  Filed 12/09/25 Page 1 of 4

From: Luke Wenke
To: George M. Borrello; dipietrod@nyassembly.gov; cpaladino@ellicottdevelopment.com; William Aiello;

lahunt@cattco.org; mkeller@cattco.org; NYWDmI Sinatra PpO; Darrell T. Klute; da@erie.gov; Office of Lt. Gov.
Antonio Delgado; New York State; Office of Rep. Langworthy; Office of Rep. Langworthy

Subject: Burn down Buffalo Tesla and rape Elon Musk’s butthole

Date: Monday, December 8, 2025 10:52:59 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL:

I have Free Speech. Plus Elon Musk is facing a speech court case in the EU. Says Elon
Musk. Plus ever since Counterman V Colorado 600 US 66, nobody can truly tell who farted
into Siri and got the Al to act up and text out a bunch of things to a bunch of Al

picked randomly selected people.

Go watch the Pixar movie Wall-E. That’s what Elon Musk is becoming. He is the real world
version of Buy N Large from that Pixar movie.

How easy it is to post “now hiring: firewood stacking” ads all over grocery store bulletin
boards with my cell phone number on it, and then I just wind up paying everyone to wreck
cars at Buffalo Tesla like it’s the 2022 rise in crime all over again.

Anarcho-communism! The incumbent Mayor of Olean Bill Aiello’s grandnephew Bobby
Morgan is an anarcho communist and god only knows what he wants to do to the new Mayor
Amy’s businesses on behalf of the county government.

Burn down Buffalo Tesla.

The Democratic Party could get into reenacting American war scenes like people who dress up
like Civil War soldiers behind public libraries. January 6th reenactment at Buffalo Tesla,
courtesy the Erie County Democratic Party. Kathy Hochul then breaks the world record for
longest clapping on Facebook Live.

Kathy Hochul would like this. She wants to tax Elon for being a MAGA neckbeard. I’'m
including her in this email.

Carl Paladino would like this. He isn’t even a billionaire. Carl is just Elon’s drive thru
worker. I’m including Carl in this email.

Erie County DA (clearly) allows people to violate HIPPA rights and they allow child
endangerment on websites Facebook allows. I’'m sad to hear that former Niagara County
Libertarian Chairman Charlie Flynn’s brother John Flynn is no longer at Erie County DA.

Does the new guy fuck with America’s ranking paralegal for Hamas in Hamburg Katie
B’ 'l include them in this email.

Facebook censored me because they are racist against native americans and they don’t allow
native american families in Salamanca to even post the slightest about Black Friday marijuana
deals, as I did.

X just censored me for giving a legal entitlement media platform to a US military veteran as
all US Bureau of Prisons inmates are entitled to media attention if they want it. SpaceX is a
monopoly, and X is a trust with Truth and Facebook since an incumbent President owns Truth
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and he fucks the assholes of the bottom bitch CEOs Elon Musk and Mark Zuckerberg. So X is
breaking the law by censoring me. US Bureau of Prisons media entitlement laws aren’t very
cohesive with media monopolies and media trusts.

What is Elon Musk doing for any of us? Nothing. Me and Carl Smackaweiner can sit down
face to face with each other, but Elon Musk gets a bigger version of Ellicott Development with
swastikas in the lobby. Deport Elon. His birth certificate is forged just like Obama’s. ICE
officers beating the shit out of Elon Musk would be funny. It would bring the two parties
together and end bipartisan discourse forever more to watch ICE officers handcuff Elon Musk
because it turns out Kim Il Sung adopted Elon from a white orphanage. Elon Musk is actually
Kim Jong Un’s uncle by adoption. Elon Musk gave Kim Jong Un money so Kim Jong Un
could kill off the other uncle. Deport Elon back to Pyongyang. Blue Lives Matter over Elon
the foreigner. Elon’s monopoly money pays for a Mexican wall.

I get to speak like this. Kevin Bartholomew talks to Michael Caputo all the time, so we are
working on bringing Donald Trump to Olean and Salamanca in 2027 whether people believe it
or not. Plus Daniel Christmann; an Olean High School 2019 Libertarian presidential candidate
and then later a January 6er, has a US Supreme Court lawyer he is introducing me to who I
will include with all other US Supreme Court lawyers I am working with for Luke Wenke &
Party VS USA. Plus Jake Lang is out there not shutting up with a giant audience of his own,
known him since Larry Sharpe 2018. I have a federal felony, I don’t want it. It has given me
unwelcome legal issues elsewhere and my debt is ridiculous.

I could Pro Se sue in the federal courts anywhere in the country. I could pay suicidal drug
addicts from Olean’s Genesis House in cash to drive UHauls into Buffalo Tesla. I could write
letters mindlessly to every single US Appeals Court across the country telling them to wake up
about social media monopoly and trust law violations taking place.

Or better yet, I could get an international lawyer and take the EU’s side. Why is Elon’s fine
not in the billions of dollars range? 10% of Elon’s net worth is $50 billion, and Jesus is
coming back to Mount of Olives of Jerusalem and it’s going to be quite an expensive concert.
They’re aren’t even fining him $200 million. They need to raise it to a $50 billion fine to
protect Europe from Hamas.

And nobody has more legal entanglements with Hamas than I do as everyone knows by now.

It’s legally possible I am having sexual intercourse right now with a red haired employee of
John Sinatra’s court, and she just picked my phone up right now since I’m sleeping and she is
sending this to all of you to cover up the fact that Buffalo FBI is paying her to run The Luke
Wenke Files on Facebook. Hypocritical rules over censorship are taking place. John Sinatra’s
court knows all about accidental speech court cases.

I am America’s greatest speech crime victim. I have Emma Goldman of WWI beat. I get
censored all the time on the social media monopoly and trust.

Marjorie Green Taylor should start a new social media company. She would be a billionaire
right away. We could all work for her. She could allow women to show their boobs on social
media with no censorship. She would beat Oprah Winfrey’s OWN. Marjorie could leave
Congress, get a loan from the World Bank with loan references, and women around the world
throw their Shariah Law scarves off and flash their tits on Marjorie’s new social media
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website.

X completely shut me off right as Elon Musk is dealing with a, in his own words, speech court
case in the EU. Elon Musk hates US military veterans because he is a foreigner. I don’t
blame Donald Trump for wanting to yell at Elon harder than he yelled at the Ukrainian movie
actor Zelenskyy.

I know so many people with Channels 2, 4, and 7, so I will get on this.

< Your X account has been sus... T, A
Hello Luke Wenke,

Your account, KLukelQ, was reported and has been
suspended for violating the X Rules due to a user
report.

Specifically, for:
Violating our rules against violent speech.

You may not threaten, incite, glorify, or express a
desire for harm or violence.

@ Luke Wenke
@KLukelQ
Benjamin Teeter’s friend Steven Carrillo was

definitely in the right to do this because this is what
@realDonaldTrump deep down wants to do to the
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officers who raidéd Maf A Lago, and | would
support Donald Trump if he personally followed
through. https://[...]

Note that if you attempt to evade a suspension by
creating new accounts, we will suspend your new
accounts. If you wish to appeal this suspension,
please contact our support team.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone
CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside the Judiciary. Exercise caution
when opening attachments or clicking on links.





